
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 1/23/2012 8:38:52 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Accepted: SB 2 implementation - discuss PG&E compliance comments 

Right. It will be interesting to see if other parties pile on.

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon [ bnergy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission [ Tel (415) 703-3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.qov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it 
is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended 
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 7:31 AM 
To: Simon, Sean A.
Subject: Re: Accepted: SB 2 implementation - discuss PG&E compliance comments

I thought we would start seeing these given the court decision on LCFS but I wasn't aware that 
one of the Shell suppliers was going to be taking this action.

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 05:15 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Accepted: SB 2 implementation - discuss PG&E compliance comments

SB GT&S 0322100

http://www.cpuc.ca.qov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov


What do you think of Cowlitz PUD’s application for rehearing?

—Original Appointment—
From: Alien, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.com1 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 5:15 PM 
To: Simon, Sean A.
Subject: Accepted: SB 2 implementation - discuss PG&E compliance comments
When: Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4010

SB GT&S 0322101

mailto:MEAe@pge.com1

